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May 28, 2008

David R. Tuthill, Director

Idaho Department of Water Resources
P.O. Box 83720

Boise, Idaho 83720-0098

Re:  Clear Springs Foods, Inc.’s Snake River Farm Request for

2008 Conjunctive Management

Dear Director Tuthill:

'This letter is submitted on behalf of North Snake and Magic Valley Ground Water Districts
in response to your May 13, 2008 letter which concluded as follows:

“The Ground Water Districts have committed to provide the amended

plan within two weeks after the May 14, 2008 meeting with the Board

of Clear Lake Country Club. Significant progress needs to be made
in this regard by May 28, 2008, to prevent a curtailment order.”

Asdiscussed below, the Ground Water Districts have indeed made significant progress since
the May 7, 2008 status conference as follows:

1.

A Water Conveyance Agreement has been entered into between the North Snake and
Magic Valley Ground Water Districts and the North Side Canal Company to provide
for the conveyance of up to 35,000 AF of storage water obtained by the Districts
necessary to deliver water to approximately 9300 acres converted from ground water
to surface water as described in the Districts’ Joint Replacement Water Plan for 2008.
The water to supply these conversions has been leased and the initial 10,000 AF
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leased from Aberdeen-Springfield Canal Company has been transferred into the
account of North Side Canal Company with the associated administrative fees paid.

A proposed Water Lease Agreement has been submitted by the Ground Water
Districts to Clear Lake Country Club. Representatives from the Districts with
counsel met with the manager, officers and board of directors of Clear Lake Country
Club on May 14, 2008, to discuss the proposed Lease Agreement. The proposal was
tabled pending further investigation by the Country Club’s Board, with a decision
expected at the next meeting of the Board scheduled for June 9, 2008. If the Lease
Agreement is approved, the Country Club’s Water Right Nos. 36-4148B, 36-16237
and 36-4074 totaling 3.5 cfs will be utilized as a part of the Amended Mitigation
Plan. Following the May 14 meeting, an on-site inspection of the Country Club’s
facility occurred. The Country Club has provided engineering schematics of its water
delivery system based upon which preliminary engineering work has been undertaken
by the Ground Water Districts’ engineer, Charles M. Brendecke. The Country Club’s
spring water rights are delivered from the same source and use the same pipes a
Snake River Farm’s water. Accordingly, no new infrastructure is needed to deliver
the Country Club’s water to Snake River Farm,

A Water Lease Agreement has been under negotiation with the Idaho Department of
Fish and Game with respect to Water Right No. 36-4076. Attached is a copy of the
Water Lease which was executed by the Idaho Department of Fish and Game on May
28,2008, and is being circulated for signatures by the lessee Ground Water Districts.
An on-site inspection of the Fish and Game property and water rights was also
conducted on May 14, 2008. It is anticipated this water right may be used to
supplement the Country Club water right if necessary. If the Country Club water
right is not secured under lease, the Fish and Game water right will be the primary
source of mitigation. Conceptual site plan and engineering work have been
commenced and is in progress by the Ground Water Districts’ engineer Charles M.
Brendecke with respect to the Fish and Game water right as well.

An alternative for the delivery of the Fish and Game water right is to improve the
point of diversion of Spring 1 near the Country Club spring pump station which
would enable the required amount of mitigation water, 1.5 cfs in 2008 and 2.0 cfs
thereafter, to be captured and delivered directly to the raceway at that location. For
this purpose a proposal has been obtained from Eaton Drilling and Pump Service,
copy of which is attached. If the improvement of Spring 1 does not generate the
necessary quantities, additional collection and pump-back facilities will be added at
downstream locations as needed.

Attached is a map reflecting the proposed mitigation alternatives. The map reflects
the Country Club spring and Clear Lake pump stations with a portion of their existing
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looped water line. It also reflects the alternative collection sites and proposed
pipeline to deliver water from the Fish and Game springs to the Snake River Farm
raceway.

At this point it is anticipated that no infrastructure will be needed at the outlet of the
Snake River Farm raceway to replace leased water to the lessor(s). Under the Fish
and Game right, replacement would occur from the Snake River to the wetlands and
under the Country Club right the replacement into the golf course irrigation system
would occur at the Country Club’s Clear Lake pump station.

In view of the Hearing Officer’s Opinion, it remains the commitment of the Ground Water
Users to file an Amended Mitigation Plan as soon as possible to comply with the procedural
requirements set forth in CM Rule 43 and serve as a permanent plan and solution for Snake River
Farm. However, because some of the details are still being worked out as above-described, including
the Country Club lease, it is premature to file a detailed mitigation plan at this point. The Ground
Water Districts are remain committed to the task at hand and are proceeding with due diligence and
in good faith as quickly as possible.

Respectfully submitted,

Buli

RAN L C. BUDGE

RCB:rr
Enclosures
cc:  Those Participating in the May 7, 2008 Status Conference by e-mail:

John K. Simpson

Randy R. McMillan

Lynn Carlquist, Chairman, North Snake GWD

Orlo Maughan, Chairman, Magic Valley GWD

Cindy Yenter, Water Master, WD 130
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